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ATTN: Audio Services Division, Media Bureau

Re:

	

KABX-FM, Merced, California
Facility Identification No. 41173
Notce of FesrniJofl of Fu 2o..veJ Qrfijjs

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Mapleton License of Merced, LLC, licensee of KABX-FM, Merced, California (Facility ID No.
41173), pursuant to Section 73.1615(b)(6), the station hereby notifies the Commission that it resumed
full-power operation from its licensed transmitter site on August 18, 2017.

Please notify the undersigned if there are any questions.
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